

Ph.D.

Programmes in English and Other Foreign Languages Academic year 2022/2023



CHARLES UNIVERSITY

Admission procedure

Choose a study programme

Visit the faculty website - <u>www.cuni.cz/faculties</u>

Information on specific admission requirements and application procedures. Ph.D. applicants are strongly encouraged to contact potential supervisors ahead of time: <u>www.cuni.cz/phdadvisors</u>

 \checkmark

Application form

Online: <u>www.cuni.cz/applicationform</u> Available also on the faculty website.

 \checkmark

Recognition of previous education

Must be submitted to the faculty by the enrolment date, unless specified otherwise.

Confirmation of application

Wait for an invitation letter to the entrance exam (if applicable).

Visa for up to 90 days (if necessary)

Prospective students with visa duty are advised to apply for a short-term visa to be able to enter the Czech Republic and take the entrance exams.

>

Entrance exams (if applicable)

♥

Letter of acceptance

\checkmark

Long-term visa or residence permit

for the purpose of studies (if needed)

http://www.mvcr.cz/mvcren/article/information-for-schools-and-students.aspx

\geq

Enrolment

at your faculty's Study Affairs/International Office.

Contents

The Process of Ph.D. Studies at Charles University	
Are you interested in a scientific career?	
Additional education for doctoral students	
First Faculty of Medicine (Prague)	07
Second Faculty of Medicine (Prague)	
Third Faculty of Medicine (Prague)	09
Faculty of Medicine in Pilsen	10
Faculty of Pharmacy in Hradec Kralove	11
Faculty of Arts	12
Faculty of Law	14
Faculty of Science	15
Faculty of Mathematics and Physics	17
Faculty of Education	19
Faculty of Social Sciences	
Faculty of Physical Education and Sport	21
Faculty of Humanities	
Protestant Theological Faculty	
CERGE-EI	
Contacts	25

The Process of Ph.D. Studies at Charles University





Length of studies

The standard length of doctoral study programmes is three or four years (maximum is eight years).

Study forms

Doctoral study programmes are taught in two forms; full-time or part-time.

Study in the cotutelle form

Doctoral studies with dual supervision of dissertations (known under the French name *cotutelle*) take place on the basis of cooperation between Charles University and a university abroad. Joint supervision of a dissertation is shared by two supervisors. One from each involved institution – and the student spends a part of the doctoral programme at both institutions.

Scholarship & grants

In **full-time** studies, students receive a **monthly doctoral scholarship** (https://cuni.cz/ UKEN-372.html), which is usually supplemented by other sources of income, e.g. for participation in grant projects or for teaching undergraduates. The amount of the scholarship depends on the faculty. As a Ph.D. student, **you can apply for grants and request financial support** (GAUK https://cuni.cz/UKEN-753.html, START Programme https://cuni.cz/UKEN-1340.html).

Process of doctoral study at Charles University

The first duty of every doctoral student is to **prepare an individual curriculum** together with a supervisor, which clearly defines the **study duties throughout the standard length of the study programme** (completion of seminars, foreign language exam, conferences, internship, research, pedagogical duties, etc.).

The evaluation of fulfillment of the individual curriculum is monitored annually by the **Subject area board** – a group of renowned experts who ensure your research will be top quality.

The supervisor and the consultant have an irreplaceable role in the doctoral study process. Supervisor is the main partner and an academic who is responsible for **guiding a doctoral student through the whole process** by recommending specialized literature, teaching how to present research study as well as showing how to raise funds for projects. Consultant is a leading specialist in the relevant field of research who is able to advise doctoral students with a specific topic of dissertation. The role of the consultant is optional.

The title "doctor" is awarded upon the successful completion of the State doctoral examination and the defence of the dissertation.

Additional education for doctoral students of Charles University

Doctoral Study Hub: Platform for all postgraduate students that gives access to courses, seminars and workshops. The aim of the platform is to help with developing your scientific career and to provide information for completing dissertation. All courses are available for free. https://phd.cuni.cz/doctoralstudyhub





First Faculty of Medicine (Prague)

Charles University, First Faculty of Medicine Kateřinská 32, 121 08, Prague 2, Czech Republic

+420 224 964 286 veda@lfl.cuni.cz; eva.charouzdova@lf1.cuni.cz
 https://en.lf1.cuni.cz/doctoral-studies Contact person: Mgr. Bc. Eva Charouzdová

The First Faculty of Medicine with almost 1,200 staff members and 3,400 students represents the largest medical faculty in the Czech Republic. As such, it is also the oldest medical faculty in Central Europe. The faculty carries out doctoral study programmes in cooperation with other faculties of Charles University and institutes of the Czech Academy of Sciences, within the so-called "biomedicine" (DSPB), based on the agreement between Charles University and the Czech Academy of Sciences. It is possible to study doctoral study programmes which are accredited only by the faculty.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Addiction: Specialization in Health Care	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Bioethics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Biochemistry and Pathobiochemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Biomedical Informatics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Cell Biology and Pathology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Developmental and Cell Biology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Experimental Surgery	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
History of Medicine	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Human Physiology and Pathophysiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Imaging Methods in Medicine	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Immunology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Medical Biophysics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Medical Psychology and Psychopathology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Microbiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Molecular and Cellular Biology, Genetics and Virology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Neurosciences	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Nutritional and Metabolic Sciences	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Parasitology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Pharmacology and Toxicology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Preventive Medicine and Epidemiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Second Faculty of Medicine (Prague)

Charles University, Second Faculty of Medicine V Úvalu 84, 150 06, Prague 5, Czech Republic

- 🔮 +420 224 435 836
- phd@lfmotol.cuni.cz; jitka.sykorova@lfmotol.cuni.cz
- https://www.lf2.cuni.cz/en/phd/doctoral-studies
- 💄 Contact person: ThDr. Jitka Sýkorová, Ph.D.

The Second Faculty of Medicine has traditionally profiled itself as a scientific and pedagogical institution focused on the development aspect of medicine. It allows unique interconnection of preclinical disciplines such as physiology, pathology, cytology or genetics with clinical internal disciplines (especially paediatrics), surgical disciplines, and common components of imaging and analytical methods. The faculty is well equipped with gadgets and facilities for modern genetic, genomic and proteomic approaches as well as bioinformatics analysis. Foregone conclusions of the projects can therefore be classified among all types of biomedical research: basic, translational and clinical.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Anatomy, Histology and Embryology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Biochemistry and Pathobiochemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Biomedical Informatics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Cardiovascular Science	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Cell Biology and Pathology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Experimental Surgery	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Human Physiology and Pathophysiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Imaging Methods in Medicine	doctoral	English	3 years	CZK 0
Immunology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Kinesiology and Rehabilitation	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Medical Biophysics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Microbiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Molecular and Cellular Biology, Genetics and Virology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Neurosciences	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Pharmacology and Toxicology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Preventive Medicine and Epidemiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Third Faculty of Medicine (Prague)

Charles University, Third Faculty of Medicine Ruská 87, 100 00, Prague 10, Czech Republic

- 🔮 +420 267 102 229
- <u>tereza.jizbova@lf3.cuni.cz</u>
- <u>https://www.lf3.cuni.cz/3LFEN-83.html</u>
- Lontact person: Tereza Jizbová, DiS.

At the Third Faculty of Medicine, it is possible to study eleven doctoral study programmes (DSP), which allow a wide range of choices: biological, preclinical, clinical and preventive disciplines. The study is open not only to graduates of Charles University, but also to graduates of master's degree programmes from other universities, including engineering studies in the Czech Republic and abroad. All DSPs are co-organised with other medical faculties, or the Faculty of Science of the Charles University and the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic. The Third Faculty of Medicine is the main coordinator for DSP Cardiovascular Science and DSP Preventive Medicine and Epidemiology. Students at our faculty are financially motivated on the basis of research publication and completing internships abroad.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Biochemistry and Pathobiochemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Cardiovascular Science	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Cell Biology and Pathology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Experimental Surgery	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Human Physiology and Pathophysiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Immunology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Medical Biophysics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Molecular and Cellular Biology, Genetics and Virology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Neurosciences	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Pharmacology and Toxicology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Preventive Medicine and Epidemiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Faculty of Medicine in Pilsen

Charles University, Faculty of Medicine in Pilsen Husova 3, 306 05, Pilsen, Czech Republic

- 🔇 +420 377 593 466; +420 377 593 467
- daniela.vyzralova@lfp.cuni.cz; barbora.stachova@lfp.cuni.cz
- http://www.lfp.cuni.cz/sekce/408-doctoral-study-phd.html
- 💄 Contact persons: Daniela Vyzrálová; Barbora Stachová

Located in the industrial, commercial and cultural center of western Bohemia, the Faculty of Medicine in Pilsen offers a variety of doctoral study programmes, which are covered by the Faculty and the University Hospital. A great number of the study programmes are based at the new Biomedical Centre focusing mainly on research and development in the field of replacement and regeneration of vital organs. In 2022, new opportunities will be catalysed by the development of new and highly modern campus with the aim of fostering the most effective academic, clinical research and education environment.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Anatomy, Histology and Embryology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Experimental Surgery	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Gynaecology and Obstetrics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Imaging Methods in Medicine	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Internal Medicine	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Medical Biology and Genetics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Medical Microbiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Medical Pharmacology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Orthopaedics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Pathology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Physiology and Pathological Physiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Stomatology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Faculty of Pharmacy in Hradec Králové

Charles University, Faculty of Pharmacy in Hradec Králové Akademika Heyrovského 1203, 500 05, Hradec Kralove, Czech Republic

- +420 495 067 419
- office.science@faf.cuni.cz; neznamar@faf.cuni.cz;
- http://www.faf.cuni.cz/Admission/Postgraduate
- 💄 Contact person: Ms. Renáta Neznámá

Multidisciplinarity is typical for studies at the Faculty of Pharmacy. Most of the disciplines are based on chemistry, pharmacy and biomedicine. The faculty has excellent scientific teams, where you will meet interesting people and work with the latest technology. During your studies, you can take part in international collaborations that will allow you to explore interesting places and make contacts with scientists around the world. The faculty supports full-time students with a monthly stipend of 15,000 CZK which can be further increased.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Bioanalytical Methods	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Bioorganic Chemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Clinical and Social Pharmacy	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Pharmaceutical Analysis	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Pharmaceutical Chemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Pharmaceutical Technology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Pharmacognosy and Nutraceuticals	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Pharmacology and Toxicology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Xenobiochemistry and Pathobiochemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Application deadline: April 30
 Application deadline: September 5



Faculty of Arts

Charles University, Faculty of Arts nám. Jana Palacha 2, 116 38, Prague 1, Czech Republic

- 🔇 +420 221 619 300
- 🔀 prijimacky@ff.cuni.cz; sarka.maunkratinova@ff.cuni.cz
- <u>http://www.ff.cuni.cz/home/applicants/phd-programmes</u>
- 💄 Contact person: PhDr. Šárka Maun Kratinová

The Faculty of Arts is the most prominent educational institution focused on humanities in the Czech Republic. Its prestige is based on deep and demanding studies, selective character, and an unmatched number of Ph.D. programmes – there are around fifty programmes in Czech and foreign-language variants. The graduates have an outstanding employment ratio, being at the top-level positions in science, culture, and politics, even abroad. Owing to the seven hundred leading teachers and scholars who constantly present new ideas and discoveries in their respective fields, the Faculty follows its centuries-old tradition.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Anglophone Literatures and Cultures	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000
Asian History and Culture	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000
Auxiliary Historical Sciences	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000
Classical Archaeology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*		
Classical Philology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Clinical and Health Psychology ²	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Education	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Egyptology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Ethnology and Cultural Anthropology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
General Linguistics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Germanoslawistik (Deutsch und Slawistik) ³	doctoral	German	3 years	CZK 0		
Germanoslavistika ³	doctoral	Russian	3 years	CZK 0		
Germanic and Nordic Languages and Literatures	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
History of Visual Arts	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
History / General History ²	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Ibero-American Studies	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Jewish Studies	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Logic	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Medieval and Neo-Latin Studies	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Musicology ²	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Philosophy ³	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Phonetics ³	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Political Science	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Romance Languages ³	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Romance Literatures	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Slavic Philology (Slavjanskije filologii)	doctoral	Russian	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Social Psychology and Psychology of Work ²	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Sociology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Theatre Studies	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
Translation Studies ³	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 2,000		
2) In combined (part-time) form of study only						

3) In full-time form of study only

Faculty of Law

Charles University, Faculty of Law Nám. Curieových 7, 116 40, Prague 1, Czech Republic

- 🔮 +420 221 005 205 🛛 🖄 prijimacky-phd@prf.cuni.cz; paralovl@prf.cuni.cz
- https://www.prf.cuni.cz/en/phd-programme/admissions-phd
- Contact person: Ludmila Páralová

The doctoral study programme focuses on a scholarly research in the respective field of law. The study takes place mostly in the form of consultations with the supervisor. The student also attends lectures, colloquia, seminars and conferences, presents the knowledge acquired, participates in research projects and internships abroad. The defence of the dissertation forms the conclusion of the study. Graduates from any of the study programmes within the field of Theoretical Legal Sciences have deepened their qualifications in the chosen scientific field of law and thus contribute to its development.

\sim	Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
$\stackrel{\scriptstyle <}{\scriptstyle \sim}$	Theoretical Legal Sciences – Law and Legal Theory in European Context	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0



Faculty of Science

Charles University, Faculty of Science Albertov 6, 128 00, Prague 2, Czech Republic

- +420 221 951 154 valerie.havrdova@natur.cuni.cz
 https://www.natur.cuni.cz/eng/study/applicants/ph.d.-study
- 💄 Contact person: Mgr. Valerie Havrdová

The Faculty of Science is composed of four specialised sections: biology, geography, geology and chemistry and one joint workplace, the Institute for the Environment. In all its fields, it is one of the most prestigious departments not only in the Czech Republic, but also in Europe and the world. The study of all disciplines benefits from the experience of top lecturers and the facilities of a prestigious university in a quiet area of the university campus in the centre of Prague. All the doctoral study programmes are open in both Czech and English languages. The specific study programme is organised in a full-time (internal) or a part-time (external) mode of study. The standard length of a full-time study course is four years. The maximum period of a part-time study course is eight years.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Analytical Chemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Animal Physiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Anthropology and Human Genetics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Applied Geology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Biochemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Botany	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Demography	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Developmental and Cell Biology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Didactics of Chemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Didactics of Geography	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Ecology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Environmental Science	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Experimental Plant Biology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
General Geography	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Geoinformatics, Cartography and Remote Sensing	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Geology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Immunology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Inorganic Chemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Macromolecular Chemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Microbiology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Modeling of Chemical Properties of Nano – and Biostructures	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Molecular and Cell Biology, Genetics and Virology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Organic Chemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Parasitology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Philosophy and History of Science	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Physical Chemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Physical Geography and Geoecology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Regional and Political Geography	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Social Geography and Regional Development	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Theoretical and Evolutionary Biology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Zoology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Faculty of Mathematics and Physics

Charles University, Faculty of Mathematics and Physics Ke Karlovu 3, 121 16, Prague 2, Czech Republic

- 💊 +420 221 911 223; +420 221 911 218
- rejnusova@dekanat.mff.cuni.cz; zadrap@dekanat.mff.cuni.cz
- https://www.mff.cuni.cz/en/admissions/admission-procedure-in-phd-programmes/2022-2023
- 占 Contact person: Ms. Daniela Rejnušová; Ms. Dagmar Zádrapová

Mathematics and Physics (Astronomy) have been taught at our university since its foundation in the I4th century; Computer Science was added in the 20th century. Today, the world-class research of the Faculty of Mathematics and Physics is the foundation for its high-quality education. In our curriculum, we place strong emphasis on lasting ideas and concepts that have stood the test of time and that will endure. At the same time, we provide opportunities to become acquainted with modern research and technologies. While providing a rigorous education, we maintain a friendly academic environment with an individual approach to students.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Algebra, Theory of Numbers and Mathematical Logic	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Atmospheric Physics, Meteorology and Climatology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Biophysics, Chemical and Macromolecular Physics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Computational Linguistics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Computational Mathematics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Computer Science – Software Systems	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Computer Science – Theory of Computing, Discrete Models and Optimization	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Computer Science – Visual Computing and Computer Games	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
General Questions of Mathematics and Computer Science	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Geometry, Topology, and Global Analysis	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Mathematical Analysis	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Mathematical and Computer Modeling	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Particle and Nuclear Physics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Physics Education and General Problems of Physics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Physics of Condensed Matter and Materials Research	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Physics of Nanostructures and Nanomaterials	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Physics of Plasma and Ionized Media	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Physics of Surfaces and Interfaces	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Physics of the Earth and Planets	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Probability and Statistics, Econometrics and Financial Mathematics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Quantum Optics and Optoelectronics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Theoretical Computer Science and Artificial Intelligence	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Theoretical Physics, Astronomy and Astrophysics	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Faculty of Education

Charles University, Faculty of Education Magdaleny Rettigové 4, 116 39, Prague 1, Czech Republic

The Faculty of Education is the largest faculty of education in the Czech Republic. It trains and educates teachers in kindergartens, elementary schools, high schools and art schools, principals, educators and staff working in leisure. It offers specialist education in the fields of education, psychology, special education, speech therapy and andragogy. Research is carried out not only in individual departments but also in the Institute for Research and Development in Education and the Education Policy Centre.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Deutsche Sprache und Literatur mit Didaktik	doctoral	German	4 years	CZK 0
Didactics of Art Education	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Didactics of Chemistry	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Education	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Educational and School Psychology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
English Language and Literature in a Didactic Perspective	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Mathematics Education	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Musical Theory and Education	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Philosophy of Education	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Public History	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0
Special Education	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0

Faculty of Social Sciences

Charles University, Faculty of Social Sciences Smetanovo nábřeží 6, 110 01 Prague 1, Czech Republic

+420 222 112 237 Advised and the standard an

💄 Contact person: Ms. Denisa Šmejkalová, Ms. Tereza Volfová

The Faculty of Social Sciences offers a wide range of doctoral programmes within the field of political, international, sociological, economic and communication studies and journalism. Even though each of the study programmes is completely specific, they have some features in common. All of them offer to their students individual as well as team scientific work, publishing activities, and contacts with top experts in the field. The graduates are prepared to work in both the private and public sectors.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Area Studies	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Economics and Econometrics	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Economics and Finance	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
International Relations	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Media and Communication Studies	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Modern History	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Political Science	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Public and Social Policy	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Sociology	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500

Faculty of Physical Education and Sport

Charles University, Faculty of Physical Education and Sport José Martího 31, 162 52, Prague 6 – Veleslavín, Czech Republic

🔀 wojasova@ftvs.cuni.cz

A Ph.D. student at the Faculty of Physical Education and Sport essentially has two phases of their Ph.D. journey. The first half includes instructional courses and the final preparations of their dissertation methodology, and the second half largely revolves around their own independent research project. All of our students ultimately need to publish multiple peer-reviewed papers, and they must complete an international internship outside of the Czech Republic. As a result, our graduates are well-versed both in research and translating research into practice.

\geq	Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Ż	Kinanthropology	doctoral	English	4 years	CZK 0



Faculty of Humanities

Charles University, Faculty of Humanities Pátkova 2137/5, 182 00, Praha 8 – Libeň, Czech Republic

- 🕸 +420 224 271 430 🌐 <u>https://fhs.cuni.cz/FHSENG-528.html</u>
- Contact person: Ing. Jana Jeníčková, PhD.
- phd@fhs.cuni.cz; jana.jenickova@fhs.cuni.cz

At the postgraduate level, the Faculty of Humanities provides education in four main areas: anthropology, philosophy, history and interdisciplinary programmes positioned at the intersection of humanities and social sciences. Multidisciplinarity is therefore a distinctive feature of our doctoral programmes. Students will learn to work scientifically across a wide range of human sciences in order to be able to respond to the needs and problems of today's world. Independently elaborated scientific work, original publications and proper research experience are the outcomes of the Ph.D. study.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Applied Ethics	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Contemporary European Cultural History / Europäische Kulturzeitgeschichte	doctoral	German	4 years	EUR 500
Deutsche und französische Philosophie	doctoral	German	3 years	EUR 500
General Anthropology	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Historical Sociology	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Longevity Studies	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Philosophies allemande et française	doctoral	French	3 years	EUR 500
Semiotics and Philosophy of Communication	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Social Ecology	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500

Protestant Theological Faculty

Charles University, Protestant Theological Faculty Černá 9, P.O. Box 529, 115 55, Prague 1, Czech Republic

+420 221 988 213

- phd@etf.cuni.cz # https://web.etf.cuni.cz/ETFENG-53.html
- Lontact person: Mgr. Lenka Pomališová

Doctoral study programmes are designed for graduates of a Master's degree in Protestant Theology or a discipline related to the specialisation of the Ph.D. programmes. Candidates must submit a written proposal for their dissertation project, the quality of which is assessed at the entrance examination in an oral interview. They must also have passed examinations in at least one of the languages important for European theology, other than their mother tongue (i.e. German, English, French, Italian, or Spanish). All Ph.D. programmes can be studied in either Czech or English.

Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
Biblical Theology	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Historical and Systematic Theology	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Philosophy of Religion	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500
Practical and Ecumenical Theology and Theological Ethics	doctoral	English	4 years	EUR 500



Application deadline I: April 30 Application deadline II: July 31

CERGE-EI

CERGE-EI P.O. Box 882, Politických vězňů 7, 111 21, Prague 1, Czech Republic

+420 224 005 165
 https://www.cerge-ei.cz/phd-in-economics/
 phd@cerge-ei.cz

The Center for Economic Research and Graduate Education – Economics Institute (CERGE-El) offers a Ph.D. programme of doctoral studies in theoretical and applied economics. The CERGE-El Ph.D. in Economics programme is intended for outstanding students who desire rigorous graduate education in economics at a modern, international institution with the goal of pursuing an academic career or entering a high-level position in an international organisation, central bank, government ministry or the private sector. The Social Science Research Network (SSRN) ranks CERGE-El in the top 2 per cent of more than 1,500 research institutions worldwide. Research Papers in Economics (RePEc) ranks CERGE-El in the top 5 per cent of economic departments/research institutions worldwide.

\sim	Study programmes	Туре	Language	Length	Annual tuition fee*
	Economics	doctoral	English	4–6 years	EUR 0

Application deadline: March 31

Contacts

Protestant Theological Faculty

Mgr. Lenka Pomališová +420 221 988 213 <u>phd@etf.cuni.cz</u>

Hussite Theological Faculty

Bc. Jan Drážek ♥ +420 222 539 209 (210) ■ international@htf.cuni.cz ■ jan.drazek@htf.cuni.cz

First Faculty of Medicine Mgr. Bc. Eva Charouzdová

✓ veda@lf1.cuni.cz
✓ phd@lf1.cuni.cz

Second Faculty of Medicine

 ThDr. Jitka Sýkorová, Ph.D.

 ♥ +420 224 435 836

 ▶ phd@lfmotol.cuni.cz

Third Faculty of Medicine

Ms. Tereza Jizbová ♥ +420 267 102 229 ₩ <u>tereza.jizbova@lf3.cuni.cz</u>

Faculty of Medicine in Pilsen

Ing. Daniela Vyzrálová Mgr. Barbora Stachová +420 377 593 466 (467) daniela.vyzralova@lfp.cuni.cz barbora.stachova@lfp.cuni.cz

Faculty of Medicine in Hradec Kralove

Petra Malá +420 495 816 134 pgs@lfhk.cuni.cz malapetra@lfhk.cuni.cz

Faculty of Arts

PhDr. Šárka Maun Kratinová +420 221 619 300 <u>prijimacky@ff.cuni.cz</u> sarka.maunkratinova@ff.cuni.cz

Faculty of Law

Ludmila Páralová +420 221 005 205 <u>prijimacky-phd@prf.cuni.cz</u>

Faculty of Science

Mgr. Valerie Havrdová 🔇 +420 221 951 154 🕱 <u>valerie.havrdova@natur.cuni.cz</u>

Faculty of Pharmacy

Ms. Renáta Neznámá +420 495 067 419 <u>neznamar@faf.cuni.cz</u> <u>office.science@faf.cuni.cz</u>

Faculty of Mathematics and Physics

Ms. Daniela Rejnušová Ms. Dagmar Zádrapová +420 221 911 218 (223) zadrap@dekanat.mff.cuni.cz rejnusova@dekanat.mff.cuni.cz info@mff.cuni.cz

Faculty of Education

Mgr. Lothar Filip Rudorfer +420 221 900 215 (213) filip.rudorfer@pedf.cuni.cz research@pedf.cuni.cz

Faculty of Social Sciences

Mgr. Denisa Šmejkalová +420 222 112 237 <u>denisa.smejkalova@fsv.cuni.cz</u> Mgr. Tereza Volfová +420 222 112 276 <u>tereza.volfova@fsv.cuni.cz</u>

Faculty of Physical Education and Sport

Ms. Kateřina Wojasová V +420 220 172 007 Mojasova@ftvs.cuni.cz

Faculty of Humanities

Ing. Jana Jeníčková, Ph.D. +420 224 271 430 <u>phd@fhs.cuni.cz</u>

CERGE-EI

Ph.D. Study Affairs Office ♦ +420 224 005 165 ▶ phd@cerge-ei.cz

*) Please note that the dates are provisional and are subject to change. For up-to-date information, please see the faculty website.

**) Please note that the tuition fees are revised annually and all fees are subject to change. For updates, please see the website of the respective faculty.

Contact

Charles University CU Point – Centre for Information, Counselling and Social Services

Ovocný trh 560/5, Prague 1, 116 36 Czech Republic

f Charlesuniversityinprague S CharlesUniPrg

🔁 info@cuni.cz

Revised: May 2022



Study in Prague www.studyinprague.cz

www.cuni.cz